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BULLETIN NO: MGR-03-006.1  
 
TO:  All Reinsured Companies 
  All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
  All Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Ross J. Davidson, Jr  /s/ Ross J. Davidson, Jr.     06/30/03 
  Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Disclosure of Possible Conflict of Interest Situations 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On April 2, 2003, the Risk Management Agency (RMA) issued Manager’s Bulletin No. 
MGR-03-006 notifying Approved Insurance Providers (Providers) of a clarification in Manual 
14010 – Guidelines and Expectations for Delivery of the Federal Crop Insurance Program (M-
14).  Following the release of this bulletin, RMA received comments that require further review. 
Until these concerns are resolved to RMA’s satisfaction, the implementation of Bulletin No. 
MGR-03-006 will be on hold. We expect however to provide clarification of the referenced 
bulletin for the 2004 crop year. 
 
ACTION: 
 
The requirements contained in Manual 14 continue to be in effect. However, the annual reporting 
requirements in MGR-03-006 are not in effect until further notice. 
 
 
 
 



cc: RMA:OA:HeywardBaker:202-720-4286:05/02/03:MGR-03-006.1DRAFT.doc 
 
 

 
 


